
'001212

1r
KS/SCPPR MEMO TO BLAHA

MEMORANDUM FOR: James
OfficE

for

FROM: Rober,
Officl

and

SUBJECT: TRANSI

DEC 1 2 1990
-1-

L. Blaha, Assistant for Operations
e of the Executive Director
Operations

t M. Bernero, Director
e of Nuclear Material Safety
Safeguards

4ITTAL OF SCP PROGRESS REPORT TO COMMISSION

Enclosed are copies of DOE's second Progress Report on the Scientific

Investigation Program for the Nevada Yucca Mountain Site, covering the

reporting period October 1, 1989 to March 31, 1990. The Commission staff has

requested copies of the subject document, which the NRC staff received

yesterday. The reason for the Commission staff's immediate request is probably

a desire to be familiar with its contents prior to Dr. John Bartlett's

presentation to the Commission on Tuesday, December 18. The NRC staff will

conduct a review of the subject document, with review comments scheduled to be

provided to DOE within three months.

Robert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
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1. Is this do=ient a final draft? Yes_ NoJ,

2. If it is a final draft, does it have the - of a Branch Chief or
higher? Yes_ No_

3. Is this a ticketed item? If Yes, ticket zer -
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